

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 9:35 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Water Plant Consent Order

Hello Steve and Mike. The City would like to entertain a Consent Order as part of our Water Plant upgrades as it relates to the use of Bray Rd. There are Bond implications that this may assist with. Our Attorney will be working with DEQ contacts to move toward this potential goal. We wanted you guys to have a heads up on this. Call me if you have any questions. (810) 577-8906

Daugherty 'Duffy'. Johnson
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Wnem 5 re flint

Who can call Jim Wyatt?
989-258-2044

Sent from my iPhone